

Strawberry Vale Elementary PAC
Meeting Agenda
Wednesday, May 8th, 2024 @ 6:30pm



1. Call to Order

- 1.1. Territorial Acknowledgement
- 1.2. Welcome / Introductions
- 1.3. Approval of minutes: April 2024
- 1.4. Approval of agenda: May 2024

2. Guest Spotlight

N/A

3. Teacher’s Spotlight

N/A

4. Admin Report

Scott Thomas / Christine Patterson

5. Executive Update

Sam Jassal / Chantelle Bowden

- 5.1. Executive Elections for 2024/2025 year

6. Treasurer’s Report

Andrew Balo

- 6.1. Financial Overview Update
- 6.2. Treasurer Correspondence Update

7. Funding Requests

- 7.1. Discuss any update from the district on providing a quote for revitalization of the pond dock.

8. PAC Programs, Events, Fundraisers (updates / feedback / action items)

8.1. FaceBook	Jasmine Jassal	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Any updates?
8.2. Parent Education	Tanya Strubin	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The next parent education opportunity is on May 21st at 6:30pm via Zoom (link to follow). It will be hosted by SVE with Lakehill Elementary joining. Cost is \$250. Presentation will be given by Mary Klovance on <i>The Gift of Neurodiversity: For Parents with Newly Diagnosed Children and Teens</i>. The presentation is open to anyone who is interested to learn more about neurodiversity and what it means. • Any other updates?
8.3. Fun Lunches	Melanie Styles	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Next fun lunch on Friday, May 31st and will be Subway. • Any other updates?
8.4 Art Cards	Danielle Grbavac	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Any updates?
8.5 Book Fair	Laura Bey	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Next book fair will be Russell’s and is scheduled for May 29-31st. • Any other updates?

Strawberry Vale Elementary PAC
Meeting Agenda
Wednesday, May 8th, 2024 @ 6:30pm



9. Old / New Business

9.1. Buddy Benches	Scott Thomas	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Update on the Rainbow bench pricing?
9.2. Bike Racks	Scott Thomas	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Update on install?
9.3 School Sign	Melanie Styles	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Any updates to purchasing letters and pole?
9.4 Swimming Lessons	Astrid Loucks / Scott Thomas	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Discuss any feedback from the staff on interest.• Discuss if we want to proceed with lessons come September for K-grade 3.
9.5 School-wide Fun Day in June	Scott Thomas	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Any updates to timing?
9.6 Generation Pound Fitness Classes	Melanie Styles/ Astrid Loucks	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Any updates to staff interest?
9.7 Yearbooks	Laura Bey	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Discuss ordering and pricing details.

10. Next PAC Meeting

- Wednesday, June 12th at 6:30pm